Agenda Item: 6.

Memoto:  West Papio Trail (90" — Giles)
Ad Hoc Consultant Selection Subcommittee Meeting

David Klug, Chairperson Patrick Leahy
John Conley, Vice Chairperson  Ron Woodle
Tim Fowler Patrick Bonnett, Alternate

Marlin Petermann
Date: June 5, 2013
From: Gerry Bowen

The Subcommittee selected HGM Associates (HGM) to provide professional engineering
services on the West Papio Trail Project (90" Street to Giles road). The trail will follow
the District’s maintenance pathway adjacent to the West Branch Papillion Creek.

Management has negotiated with HGM and completed the attached scope of services, fee
schedule, and proposed contract for your consideration.

The preliminary construction cost estimate for the project is approximately $621,000
(attached).

The proposal calls for preliminary and final design of the project, including geotechnical
and wetland consultant fees (as needed), at an estimated cost of $79,068.20. This includes
analyzing the intended route and the influences of existing infrastructure (96" Street,
Giles Road, and low water crossings). Upon completion of this analysis, preliminary and
final designs will be prepared. It is anticipated that preliminary design will be complete in
August, 2013, and final design will be completed in October, 2013.

HGM further estimates the cost of construction administration, including geotechnical
testing of materials, at $43,602.27. Bidding of the project is scheduled for November,
2013 with approval of a construction contract in December, 2013. Construction is
anticipated to be completed in June, 2014.

The maximum amount of all fees associated with the contract is estimated to be
$144,345.47.

It is anticipated that the Cities of Papillion and LaVista will proportionately share in the
cost of the project. An interlocal agreement will be presented to the Board for
consideration at a later date.

e Management recommends that the Subcommittee recommend to the Board
that the General Manager be authorized to execute a professional
engmeermg services contract with HGM Associates for the West Papio Trail
(90t Street to Giles Road) Project, with a maximum not to exceed fee of
$144,345.47, subject to minor changes deemed necessary by the General
Manager, and accepted as to form by District Legal Counsel.





































































































































































































































































